

# Marquel Walker

Houston, TX 77019

[marquel.walker@gmail.com](mailto:marquel.walker@gmail.com)

+1 813 734 0520

I come with 11 years of experience across multiple critical care units. My background encompasses medical, surgical, and cardiac ICU. I've worked at Level I and II trauma centers with a proven track record of incorporating critical

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Naples Community Hospital - Naples, FL

January 2022 to Present

COVID ICU

MEDICAL ICU

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Jackson Memorial Hospital - Miami, FL

August 2021 to November 2021

COVID ICU

Transplant SICU

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Jackson Memorial Hospital - Miami, FL

April 2021 to May 2021

Transplant SICU

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Banner Thunderbird Medical Center - Glendale, AZ

January 2021 to March 2021

COVID ICU

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Bethesda / St. Joseph's Hospital - Saint Paul, MN

June 2020 to December 2020

COVID / MICU

### **Registered Nurse - Local Assignments**

BayCare Mobile Pool - BayCare Health System - Clearwater, FL

April 2016 to April 2020

M/SICU/CICU

### **Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Lee Heath - SRC - Gulf Coast Medical Center - Fort Myers, FL

October 2019 to February 2020

M/SICU

**Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Lee Health – SRC – Gulf Coast Medical Center - Fort Myers, FL  
January 2019 to May 2019

M/SICU

**Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

South Florida Baptist – BayCare Health System - Plant City, FL  
April 2013 to April 2016

M/SICU

**Registered Nurse - Travel Assignment**

Palms of Pasadena Hospital - Saint Petersburg, FL  
December 2012 to April 2013

M/SICU

**Registered Nurse**

Morton Plant Hospital – BayCare Health System - Clearwater, FL  
February 2012 to December 2012

M/SICU, NEURO ICU

**Registered Nurse**

UF Health Shands Hospital - Gainesville, FL  
October 2010 to February 2012

IMCU / MICU

Education

---

**M.S. in Nursing Informatics**

University of Maryland - Baltimore, MD  
January 2013 to May 2015

**B.S. in Nursing**

Cookman University - Daytona Beach, FL  
August 2006 to May 2010

Skills

---

- thinking skills, exceptional communication, effective interpersonal skills, attention to detail, and quick problem-solving abilities to provide safe patient care as well as fulfill the mission, vision, and values of the organization.  
Operating Systems: Cerner, Epic, Sorian, Mckesson  
Microsoft Office Applications (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)  
Adept to fast pace work environment  
Team Player with the ability to assume the leadership role
- Critical Care Experience

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **RN**

### **ACLS Certification**

## Assessments

---

### **Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient**

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

### **Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient**

December 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.